




IBHAFIDON IKHUORIAH

 Lagos, Nigeria
 +2347035865640
 ibhafidon.ikhuoriah@gmail.com

PERSONAL DETAILS

Gender – Male

Date of birth – 2nd June 1991

SKILLS

- Intermediate level on the use of Microsoft office suit
- Ability to present complex information in easy-to-understand format.
- Communication, negotiation and relationship management skills
- Problem solving
- Critical thinking
- Working knowledge of PETREL
- Working knowledge of POWERLOG

EDUCATION

- **MSc. Integrated Petroleum Exploration and Evaluation Studies (Geology Major)**
Centre of Excellence in Geosciences and Petroleum Engineering,
University of Benin
Jan. 2018 – Aug. 2019
- **B.Sc. Geology (2nd class upper 4.32)**
University Of Benin
Nov. 2011 – Sept. 2015
- **WASSC**
Itoki Community High School, Ogun State
October 2003 – June 2009

[Click here for all certificates](#)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a self-motivated individual with demonstrated knowledge in the geoscience field coupled with excellent business development skills. In the past 2 years, I have led teams of over 100 people, achieving goals and surpassing targets across key departments within a Fast-Moving Consumer Goods Company.

EXPERIENCE

Orange Group Limited - Management Trainee

April 2021 - Present

Production

- Increased daily production output of soap line by 34% through elimination of bottle necks along production lines.
- Prepared Overall Equipment Effectiveness report and recommended ways to improve machines' effectiveness.
- Worked with the team that commenced commercial production of insect repellent cream to implement best packaging configuration.
- Liaised with various departments (QC, R&D, regulatory and procurement) to ensure commercial production of new products.
- Increased manpower efficiency through people reassignment and process improvement.

Human Resource - Recruitment Officer

- Increased traffic on new recruitment portal by 80% through job boards and candidate referrals.
- Analyzed and visualized local recruitment data for informed decision-making.
- Supervised in-premises tests and shortlisted candidates for interviews.

Sales & Marketing - Territory Development Coordinator

- Brand Retail Execution: Coordinated and tracked product seeding and ensured visibility and availability of orange group brands at the wholesale and retail levels.
- Consumer Engagements: Coordinated direct-to-consumer product sampling activities and ensured proper control and execution through regular field visits.
- Digital Mapping Execution: Supervised detailed and accurate retail and wholesale outlet data collection and recording.
- Agency Banking: Supervised new agent sign-up, Pending/failed transaction dispute resolution and ultimately ensuring agent and customer satisfaction.

Exxon Mobil - Mobil Producing Nigeria Unlimited

Jan 2020 – Jan 2021

Exploration Geoscience Graduate Intern

- Accurately Interpreted 3D Seismic data within a maturation prospect offshore Niger Delta using Petrel.
- Carried out stratigraphic correlation, quantitative and qualitative petrophysical analysis of well bore data from wells drilled in adjacent field.
- Engaged in Health and safety trainings and cyber security best practice.

CERTIFICATIONS

- **Petrel Fundamentals, Petrel Geology and Petrel Geophysics (Schlumberger)**
[Click here for certificate](#)
April 2018
- **Techlog Fundamentals (Schlumberger)**
[Click here for certificate](#)
April 2018
- **The Fundamentals of Digital Marketing (Google)**
[Click here for certificate](#)
June 2020
- **Jobberman Soft-Skill Training**
[Click here for certificate](#)
Dec 2020

HOBBIES

- Travelling
- Swimming
- Football

REFREES

Available on Request

Integrated Data Services Limited (IDSL)

Feb 2019 – July 2019

Geoscience Graduate Intern

- worked through the basic workflows involved in building a static model of three hydrocarbon reservoirs within PASCHY field onshore Niger Delta using Schlumberger Petrel, Powerlog and Microsoft Excel software.
- Organized Presentation Slides using Microsoft PowerPoint and carried out meticulous description of core samples.

Kimberly Ryan Consulting (for First Bank of Nigeria Ltd.) Jun. 2017 – Dec. 2017

Digital Geek

- Marketing the mobile banking platforms (Mobile application and USSD) of the bank to live and online customers.
- Plan and execute easy ways of educating old and new customers on the benefits of new features in the e-banking platforms of the bank.
- Worked as a stand-in customer service operative which involves meeting people, identifying and assessing customers' needs to achieve satisfaction.